
 
From: BK Ching 
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2023 2:34 pm 
To: Pinnacle Travel's Golf Dept. <golfer@pinnacle-travel.com> 
Subject: Re: 4D 3N 3R Hanoi Golf, Mr Ching x 7 Golfers, 27-30Apr2023, BF26170 
 

Dear Cass, Pinnacle, 

Just got back from our golf trip.  Overall we enjoyed our trip. Thank You. 

 

I thought of giving a bit of feedback for your consideration. 

1) Tee time of late morning worked out fine in term of finishing the game around 5pm.  Hanoi's around this 

period (late April) gets dark around 6pm. There were no time to stop for lunch, and we did not pack lunch.  I 

would suggest that Pinnacle advise future group with tee time close to noon to pack lunch (like Banh mi). 

 

2) Course feedback 

i) Dailai Star has such poor greens, that really was a shame. I would not recommend DaiLai GC. 2 star 

ii) BRG Kings Island MountainView was underwhelming. After the boat ride, the course was a let 

down.  Half the holes have a huge section immediately after the Tee boxes under-returfting (GUR).  Fairway 

was a bit sparse - so instead of lush green fairway, you get thin grass. 3 star 

iii) Thanh Lanh is very very nice! Beautiful course with top rate fairway and proper green. 5 star 

iv) Long Bien course is a very good course! Good fairway, challenging green. 5 star 

 

 

 Best Regards, 

BK 
 


